
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 

GENERAL 

E/ill~.4/Sub.l/SR.82 
20 J:une 1950 

AND ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

·COMMisSION ON ffi,JI,ifu,. RIGHTS 

SUB-GO.MMISSION ON FREEOOM OF IIOORMATION AND OF THE PRESS . . •" . 
Fourth Session 

sUMMARY ·REcoRD OF THE EIGHI'Y -sECOND MEETING 

Hold . at 'Hotel J?ru.oquo, Mont..evid~o 1 
on Wednea d,ey 1 24 May 19501 at 3. 30 l? .m. 

CONTEiilTS: 
Draft resolution concerning restrictions on the 

gathering, tra~~.si;o~ ~·.(lisa~na.t~o!l of . 

information by means ot newareEI)ls (E/CN.4/Sub.l/l26) 

{continued) 
. 

~ft resoluti~n concerning mistreatment and 

d1~ortm1natory 'treatment oi: ·foreign corresrx:>ndents 

{E/CN .4/Sub .1/127) 

Chairman: · MT. JroNTAINA 

Rapp:>rteur: Mr. JORDAN 

, ________ _ 
IRE c :I v~ n 
t .JUN ~~ .l ~95._, 
J UNITED NATIONS 

I AR<;HlVI!ES j 
--·~,.....,.,..,.,..,_ ....... ~." 

(Uruguay) 

(United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern 
Ireland) 

/Members: 



E/CN .4/Sub.l/SR.82 
Page-2 

Members: Mr. AQT.J'mO 

Mr • .AZKOUL 

Mr. AZMI 

lvlr. BTh""DEB 

Mr • P • H • CHANG 

:VJI'. DEDIJER 

Mr. GMIDHI 

·Mr. GERAUD · 

Mr. SILVA CAIN'AUJ) 

(Philippines) 

(Lebanon) 

(Egypt) 

(United States of America) 

· (China) 

(Yugoslavia) . 

(I.ndia) 

~France) 

(Chile} : 

Representative of ~ apecializ~d !Seney: 

· ~. FARR United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Or&rari:i zation (m;m:sco) 

Representative of a non-sove~n~ organization: 

Category A: 

Mrs. SAlMON 

Secretariat: 

Mr. HUMPIIREY 

Mr. HOGAN 

World Fed~ration of 
United Nation~ Associa· 
tiona (WFUNA) 

Representative of the 
Secretary.Ceneral 

Secretary of the Sub .. 
Conu:n.ission 

/IYRM!'r RESOWTION 



E/CN .4/Suo .l/SR.82 
Page 3 · 

DRAFr RESOUJTION CONCEBm:NG RESTRICTIONS ON TEE GA.TifimiNG1 

TBANmiiSSION AND DISSEMllfATION OF INFoRMATION. BY 'l.m:ANB OF 

NEWSREElS (E/CN.4/Sub.l/l26) (Contizlued) 
. ~ ' ' 

1. The CHAIRMAN ··invited the representative o·r 

l.1.NESCO to present his views on the item under. dis'dussion. 

2. Mr. FARR (United NationsHEducational1 Scientific 

and Cultural Organization) regretted ·that, oWing to delay in 

the receipt of the English text1 the Su~-<Joiuridssion would 

not have the opportunity during the current session, of 

examining· the .report prepe.red by lJNESOO on . the· :produation, 

distribution ·and oontent·of ne-wreels~ That' report set forth 

t\mdemental differences between ileWBreeia Slid new:papere 

as media for·tha dissemi~tion of information. 

3. Ne'W'Breele could 'tic:>t be considered on the same besis · 

as newspat>ers. vlhereas journalism was an established and 

honoured profession respected by aovernmants, newsreel 

personnel worlred in the cadre of· the film industry and 

la ti ve authorities deal!ng · 'W1 th ·that medium. 

(. 
. •' ~ 

' ,. 

/On the 

... ,, 



F;/CN.4/Sub .l/SR.82 
Page 4 . · 

On the qth~r }lap.d, the cinema was .a more 1JOwerful and 

influential medi:um than the :Printed word .and. had· a.· :very·: 

different effect on the :PUblic fl"om news:Pflpers. It was 

impor-tant to dispel the illusion that the camera: never 

lied. On the contrary, the actual technique of film.-mald.ng 

atmed at )?reventi~ the camera fram ~ing. 

4. It was significant that censorship of fil:ma was 

practised in· all. cohntries 1 evan when the press was un-

censored. 

5. F~nal~, the financial and industrial organization of 

newsreels was complete~ different from that of newspapers. 

A large maJority were subsidized by ao'!Arces unrelated to 

information, such as • advertising concerns, large industries 

and goveriUllli>nta. Moreover, practices common to the news-

reel industry would not be tolerated in the field of journalism. 

6. These were matters Which bore close~ on the difference in 

treatment given to the production and publication of newsreels 

aa compared. with newspapers. The Sub-commission might well 

ex.amina the situation -more thoroughtly at its next session 

with a view to initiating effective proposals regarding 

newsreels as a means of disseminating information. 

/7. 'I'he CHAIRMAN 



.E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.82 
·Page 5 

7. The C:WURMAN aeked t.he Sub-CQ~issiot?-; to resume . 

consideration of .the draft resolution proposed .by ~tr. Aquino 

(E/CN .4/Sub.l/126) and. recalled that there were tw·o 

amendments to it. The first called for del~t~on of the 

phrase "without just cause" in paragraph 2 of the opera~tve 

part and the second would mtbsti tute the phrase "natt.onal 

defence" for "national legislation" in paragraph 3. 

8. In connexion .with ·the first amendment, Mr. JQJID4N 

wished .to retain the general·tdea expressed in the p:qraee, 

and·suggested an alternative wording intended to protect 

the right of countries to.·.impose import duties on newsreel, 

equipment brout;ht ·in frota E~.broad •. 

9. Mr. AZKOUL 11anted a sJ,m.Llar phrase inserted tn 

.order, to protect .the richt of countries to develop their 

national information agencies. 

10. Mr. SILVA CARV'ALLO proposed to eubsttt1.1te the 

phrase "Without justifiable legal cause". Thus it would 

be poaatble to bring newsreel equipment tnto ~e eountry, 

transport it through that territory, and utUtze i:t, subject 

only to the right of the State to impose. restrte.ttons for 

a justifiable legal reason. 

11. After a. ·brief.' disouaston, the' QRAIBMAN put to .the 

vote Mr.· Silva Oarvallo 1s substitute text. 

It was. approved by z votes t9 none, wtth 2 

abstentions. 

/12. The CHAIRMAN 



E/C'AT.4/?>ub.l/SR.82 
·Paec 6, · 

12. The CHAIRMAN called for discussion of the . ~ . 

second amendm~nt~ eubmttted by Mr. Binder, altering the 

final words of paragraph 3 to read "national defence" 

instead of "national legislation". 

13. Mr. BINDER pointed out that he based his amendment 

on resqlution.number 12 of the United. Nations Conference 

on Freedom of Information and on article XII, paragraph 3 

of the Convention on the International Transmission of News 

and the Right of Correct\on adopted by the General Assembly 

at its third sese ton. The Conference text prohibt ted the 

censorship of news material - and by definition, newsreels 

constituted visual or auditory news ~terial - provided that 

"governments may make and e,:ttf'orce r,egu.lationa relating 

directly to the maintenance of na.ttonal military security". 

Mr. Bincl.er understood "national defence" to be equivalent 

to the last phrase. The General Assembly text, moreover 1 

used the identical expression and stated: 11 No contracting 

State shall ••• impose censorship in peacetime on news 

material leaving i te terri tory except on grounds of 

national defence ••• 

14. Mr. AZMI noted that the phrase "national defence" 

tn the Convention instead of 11 nattonal military security'' 

had been the result of a compromise, and applied to the 

safeguarding of both military and non-.mtlttary security. 

/15. ~. AZKOUL 



•: .. 

E/CN.~4/Sub~l/SR,,S2 
Page 7 

' .. . . ' '. 

15. Mr. AZKOUL wished to retain the phrase "national 

legislation", He would have preferred to have that 
. . 

phrase apply to paragraph 2 as well as paragraph 3, and 

to be amended to r~~d-"justi.fiable national i~disiationn. 
16. Careful examination of the Convention text would 

.. .. .. 
show that reference had been mad~, in va,;;tou~ articles not 

':· 
'\.• ~ ' ... ·-.; ...... .;. ' ., ,, 

only to the requirements of national defence, as grounds 

• for imposing censorship or confiscating news material, but 

also to public order and national security. In the 
. •. 

circumstances, it would simplify matters to maintain the 

more comprehensive phrase 11 ~ti~ruD. l~gialatt~ni1 • ,. · 
. . . ' . ., .... ' .... 

Moreover, a distinction must be made betweon news material 
. . . . . 

"leaving the territory of a country" (article XII, 
.. . ~ ' ~ ; . . . 

paragraph 3 of the er.;nventi~~ text), and newsreels designed 
·; .. · 

for use within the country itself. 
.. . ' 

17. Mr. BINDER proposed an alternative \lording 

for paragraph 3 to supersede his original amendment: 

,.3, Not to confiscate or censor newsreels or 
~~ .... ) :' . . 

portions of newsreels unless absolutely required on grounds 

relating directly to.public mor~ls or ~tional defence." 

That wording 1rtaa approved. by 2 votes to 2, wt th 4 

abstentions. 

The draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub,l/126J, as amended, 

was adopted by 6 votes to 41 wtth one abstention, 

,. ' 

/18. Mr .. DEDIJER 



18. Mr. D:El>IJJ!R explained that he had abstained 
,r.,~. ·'• :--·.~•~f_,,; : ·!·'~·-·" ·--- ;. -:· .. , •.. 

in the vote on all the am.endtnents ·and · bnd voted against the 

resolution as a whole'. ··It. lett' the \Vi:/ open 1to restriction 
I , . :I ' _- ' ... . . . ' ' . . . 1f '. _, ' 

of the tree flow of news by faU1n8 to· csorrel.ate freedom 

With resp~nsibtlitt, and it did n~t effe~t:f.vely' allaw:%'or 
'" . ·: ·• >~- .' :" -.. ' . . . " ' . . . 

the development of national news agencies• 

DRAFT BESot.u.fioN · ooNC:Eluirin Mw.m~ ·AND DIEXmiMmATORY 

mEAT}.~: OF .. FoiiEiak COOR~N.Dms '(E/CN".;4/SUb-.l/l27) 

19.. . i' -it,... ::bEDIJ.Et(hai';pre~t~d.:·his draft resolution· • 

{.E/CN.4 /SUb.i)l27) in. ~der to. brinS to._ the attention of 

the United i"iat:l~na a new tor»i of d.1acr1minatort treatment 

beiJla practiced. asaink. t·~e1sn o~~aporidents, · which· placed 

further ~b-~t~cl~a: in the -~.·or the tree·. flow. of news ond .. 

contributed to the ~e1-mining of internatione.l rela~ioha. 
;* ••• 

As a:· epeait:tc -~~Pie o"i such lniettoeutment,. he .cit.ed: the 

cmse of the 'l'anJus correspondent in :&-e.~a·, ·in RadiaaU: 

!tlyas1oh, ~ ask~d the Secretariat to lnclud~ it together 
! . : .. ' .. • . . ' . . 

with other similar cases, 1n ita ne~t survey of obstacles · 

to the f'ree flow of 1n:forniUtion~~ ·~With tbat underatWlding1 

he di~- n~ oona1d~ it, nece'ssary to put' his' ara:ft r~bolution 

'-. 1 
·' 

/20. RMisau :Bayagich 



EjCN,4/SubljSR.82 
Page 9 

20. Radisau B~yagici~ -id begctn his'· JOurnalistic career 

in Montenegro during tile war:.:;:: 1 ·t'berat1~n aaa:inat· the 1 Nazi 

occu:pat1o~1 had joined the Talljug ·agt!mcy in i94l~ and had been· 

sent by 1 t as foreigli 66rl:"Ss:P<Jl1dent· "W Pi:-a.gue 1 Czechoslovakia 

in 1948 •.. The CzechoslOvak authOr! ties had' sUbjected· him.' to . 

shocking ·m1a treatment 1 ·~vented him i'rOfu. ·working and ·finally 

were holaing him as a tirtual prisoner. He 'had been refused 

access to· official press conferenee~,· forbidden to attend 

public meetings or tO send news. published in :l?rague t6 

Yugoslavia, hi:S movements hsd be·en severely restricted and he 

had finally been placed under :police: surveillance. Since his 

activities had been thus para~~ ~ug'hed recalled him.. 

The ().echoslovak authorities 1 however1 had refused" to grant · 

him. an· exit visa,· Without indicating' the grounds for that 

refusal; he ws thus prevented froni leaving Czechoslovakia 

or working· in that country. There had recently been in• 

dica.tions that he might be· ·brouglit to trial as a 'further 

pretext for· the Czechoslovak authorities to slander Yugo­

elevia. 

21. It was an undeniable fac-t that Yugoslavia had.· never· 

subjected foreign correspondents to such mistreatment. 

Verbatsky1 the Czech correspondent in Belgrade1 had been 

offered every flleillty in his work and had been granted 

an exit visa for his return to PragUe w.t thout di:fficult;r. 

jYUf§JSlvia as a 



E/CN.,4/9'®•l/SR.82 
Pase 10 

Iusoalavia, as a socialist State dedicated to socialist 
. 'I,· . ,/ . .. 

concept~, found it inadmissible that correspondents . . . . . . ' . .. . -· ... ,., '. 
should be subjected to mistreatment and prevented from 

' . . . ·'' . . ' 
performing their important functions. It was significant 

' ' . 

that CzechosloVakia which also had a socialist structure 
' ' 

sh.ould have emplo~ed such pressure ~ such reprehensible 
: .,_. ,' 

tactics 1n its effort to d&$"trC3 Y'Qsoole.v independence. 

22. 

those tactics. The Secret&tT-General should be made 

aware of all such pr"actioQa o.n4 shottld pu.bliah o:1m1lur 
' : : . ' ' 

cases 1n the new "survey of obstacles to the free flow of 
..... 

' 
news and information". 

Mr. B:mD:ER regretted that Mr. Dedijer had 
'- ' . . ' .. • .... 

withdrawn his draft resolution. For his part1 Mr. :Binder 
. ' . . '- ."': ::.. ', . 

would .have been gl.ad to vote in favour of it. But the 
··- J • .,. :- " • ; . ,">: 

m1streat•ent of foreisn correspondents illustrated by the 
. - ' . . ... . . ~ ~ . . .. ' •' ... ,·. 

case o~ Ba.yagich was not a new de~elopment;. it had lons 
' ... 

been practised by police s~ates. For that reason, very . . ' ~ ~. ' . . ')' . . . ' ' . ' -_ . . 

few .American Journa.l1ata were l.ett in the countries 
.., ·-.-. .. ! 

of Faatel'tl. Europe and in the USSl. The letter had directl3 
• . ~ . • ; • • • ! •' ' " ~ • 

encouraged such· discr1.m:l.natory treatment and bad 

virtually stopped the flow at 1~ormatj,on :f'r.om, that part 

of the world •. The Communist authorities ~ Chil':la. refused 

access to CQrr~apotldenta unlestiJ they 
\ . . . ' . 

/were nationals 



-. ·,. · it/oN_.)(/su.o..,l/S?..&2 
.Fage·u · · 

. . \ . . ·1-' . ,· ·'• '' -.- . . ' 

were national£! ot: ~,qun~ie.s enjoying -d:i:PJ;o:ma:ti·c ·relations 

with the new Ooli!fllUD!.st. Gov.erlliilent..' -:·"· · •. 

24. Mr •• JORDI\N .. would. also· have ·vat-aa: ·in' tavoui 

of' l:IJI'. Dedijer • a draft; resolution. · · He th"oUel1t the 

SUb-Commission ahpuld- go-. on reoord-1· by ''lllll'inimous 'iote, ae 

condemning tp.~ ml.streatm.ent exempl.if'ied·by·the· c~se ~ited, 

While it. wa~ not-~ new·:,phenamenon:;' reatridti0n6 'on ·rcreign 

correspondents. in :t~ uss:t ~nd: the·ooWit1•ied.'Cf ·.&lstern 
. 

Europe had become ~ore :severe. ·British jourmlists, fer 

example, ~ be_en tcrcf;id to le~ve the- USSR'. because 

they could nc;rt Y\'Z'k undeJ;'. the cobdit1ons ·imPosed by the' 

Soviet authcriti_es •. 'J,'hoae oor.respondents who ramalhed 

in Eastern ~~pe, had to depend for. information on 
nationals who lived in constant £ear of dfecovery ·ana: 

punishment by State autJlorities. : In: the. circumstances, 

Mr. Jordan str0l'l8].y supported the: araft· resolution, 

although its author had un:f"orttma.teli--w1thdrawn it. . . 
25. 'l.'he C~;JRMAN, speak~ng 1"11 his persenai 

capacity reeretted that Mr. DediJe.r l:w.d·witiidrawn his 

draft resolution, as a vote upon it would have 

given him a unique opportunity of expressing 

/agreement with 



• d. ·· .. f.E/{}N~4/su:o.~/sa .&a 
Pagtii2· · 

agr~ement with that:m.emb~l'~s. viws .•. ~n~ ~4. ~uall,.y found. 

v.~r. Dedijer' a concept of democra,cy;: somewhat .turt:P,er ·. 

advanced than th~·idee: t·~.:~h1cll·ll~ h;1Jq.se1t subacri~d,· 

26. Speaking as the . O~i;lrlan,, he·. poi~ted put 1;hat wP,en .a 

member of a .aub•.commission ~o'l:lB.ht ·t'PX'WWd a oomplo.int ill 

the form. of ·a reao~ut1on,··it could no ~nsez: rec~ive ~he. 

treatment accorded to petition.a; . the, rule: sat~gu.ar~uns .tht? . 

ancn;viUt,y of the petitioner did not a:PJ!l3. ·.He. called: Upon · 

the representative of the. secreta:ry":Qeneral to explain thf? 

situation in connexion· with Mr.; pediJer•·s dra;ft res.o~uti.cn •. 

27. Mr• liDMPBRE! '(Raxxr,ese~t::'.Ve" ·of the ~~o~et4J;y.., .· .. 

General) asked; .the· .&J:b.Comm.tssion to beer .1n m:tnd t-he fact 

that a request. ·such ·as that made. 1~ thf:l o~re.tive pt of . 

Mr. Dedijer' s draft resolution might, if adopte.d, 'plac@ 

the Secretory-General in a difficult position. The 

Secretart-Genel."allmd no 1A114Mntr1 at llU d1SJ}o$£4l. for. 

obto.ining factual inf':arma.tion.: of' the .kind. requaa~ed. MQX'~. 

important, he ousht, not ~o ba pu.t: i:A a position·in whi.ch 

he had to :£:6ss .1u~t .on· the·,:CQnduot. of: ~vid\lal·: 

governments. ·; 

i •• 

/~could 



E/Ci~.4/Sub .l/SR.82 
Pnc;e 13 

He coecld only discuss such cases as that under review· 

in ceneral terms, as he had dono in his Survey of Obo. 

stac.les to the F ... ·ee Flow of Information (E/CN.4/Sub.l/l06)1 

l-Thich he had pre:J;ared simr,ly for the usa of the Sub-

Coilltllission. He wished to mni::e that posi t1on CJ.ui to clear. 

He l-Ient on to say that a sil!lilar difficulty t·Taa likeJ¥ 

to arise in connexion with the d.ra:ft resolution p::::'Oposec1. 

jointly by Hr. Geraud1 Mr. Azm.t and Mr. Az:coul 

(E/CN.4/Sub .1/130 ). 

28. Mr. A:.::).1JE10 would have voted for Hr. Dedijer•s 

draft resolution, had it not been withdraim, He would. 

have liked to see that document widely circuJ~ted as a 

formal protest by the Sub-Col!llllission ae;ainst further 

restriction of the freedom o:f infOlmation. 

29. Nr. CHANG observed that ·the communist Chinese 

rebels had, in his opinion, been gui.lty of violations of 

freedom on information other than those already referred 

to. It iias oompelllne newspa!-'6r editors to use its 

mm press releases exclusively 1 With the y,ossible 

exception of some des:patches from the USSR Tass Agency. 

No news could be published until it had been approved 

by a poll tical ceriso:rship. 

/He would like 



E/ON.l/Sub.l/SR.82 
Page 14 · 

He lrould lilce Mr. Dedijer's draft resolution to be voted 

nru:l ac.or,tod; :i.n oruBr to give it the formal standing of 

lir. Binder r s resolu-tion condemning j.rumning of radio 

broadcasts (i/m.~.4/Sub.l/115). He was prerared fo:rmally 

to move an amename:1t to tbe or;orative :part of l·Ir. Dedijer's 

draft resolution rerl~l(:'S'ti:lg the Economic and Social· Council 

to transmit 1 t to ·the ('·'J~,_c,ral Assembly with a recommonda-

tion to all 1-iem.ber Goverr..m.ents to refrain from such 

violations of freQ(lom of inforr.l.8.tion. 

30,. :Mr. DEDIJ.l!JB said that he was increasingly 

convinced that no vote should be taken ·on his draft resolu• 

tion. It "tffl.S true J that count:des hO:t'i. in the past :placed 
. . . 

obstacles in the way of the· free flmr of information, 

regardless of their social system; the comple·:;ely new' 

feature in the cass he had cited was, however, the actual 

mistreatment of' a. foreign corresJ;Ondent, solel;r on the 

grounds of his na tionali·ty. 

31. He most strongly deprecated, hovrever, any attempt 

to broaden that specif'ic issue into an attempt to decide 

the J?roblent of the co-existence of t'lvo different social 

systems. To us·e the case as the :pretext for a ,:;eneral 

attack upon one social system would be a distortion of 

his J?Ur!XJBe. 

/32. That 



. -: ·Ejel'i~4/St.to;.i./SR .82 
Pn.ge 15 · 

32. That whole isstre lta:3. b~en· effectively iiscusse:i 

by the representative, of Yugoslavie. ··at the fourth se'osion 

of the .General Aosembl.v (A/PV .228, pages 22 an1 23). ·In 

the ceE!e ·unier :iiscueslon, the Sub-Commission vras in :tuty 

botm1 to. riere above the issues of the "cold w~r11 
• an:r prevent 

the worsenine of coniitione affecting the freeiom of the 

press. 

33. Mr. Ded_ijer -t;.he:r.efore agreEd 'Wi.th the interpret8tion 

given by Mr. Humphrey. Ho hai not intenie:i tho Secreta·!""/--

General to investigate a specific ca.s·e, but merely. to take 

it as an example of an entirely :new obete.cle to' the· free·. · · 

flow of information, Without MI:lit)tf the coimtry concemei. 

Only hann would. result from a vote on hie -draft resolution." 

34. Mr. CHANG replied. that the question of the 

co•existance. -of d.iffe.rent social systetris was irrelevant; the 

Sub-Commission was· iealiDG solely vrith fi'eeiom of information~· 

The case ci tei "oy Mr. De:Ujer exemplified.· a practice· 

which shouli ·not be tolerated.; it concerned. wid.e geogreph:ical 

areas, atrl. ·the. Su.b-Commission--coU:li not iisregarl· it~-

/'I!he Sub-Col1llllission 



E/C'!:T .4/Sub.l/SR.82 
Page 16 

The Sub-Commission should. be aslced. to give its opinion 

1vhether it ieairei a vote on I·1r. Deiijer' s :lraft resolution 

or not. 

35· The CHAIR111\l'J. :pointed out j:ihat no vote coul~l be 

takenon Mr. Deiijer's·dreft resolution, as he had withdrawn 

it. 

Mr. CHANG said. that the w:t. th:lrawal shoul1. not 

preclude him from. re;l.ntrod.uc1ng the iraft resolution at a 

later stage. 

37· Mr.; DEDI~ pointed out that the agreed. time 

11m1 t for the eubmi as ion of. new pror,osals had. ex:pirei. 

38. 

been iecid.e:i by a. "gentlemen' s agreement"; it hsi not been 

aioptei by vote. 

39· Mr • CHANG said that 1 in that case, he -vrouli 

be obliged. to submit his amendment to Mr. De:UJer' s d.ra:ft 

resolution; he had that right. 

40. I~. DEDIJER·repliei that a resolution which had 

been Wi thd.ra'Wn couli not be amend.eii thel~e ~Tas no d.ocument . 

before the Sub-Commission. 

41. Mr. JORDAH, supported. by Nr. CHArn, expressed. 

his supriae at a procedure by which a iraft resolution was 

submitted. on a subject and. then withd.ra'Wn, thereby precluiing 

the iiscussion of that subject ani the submission of other 

resolutions on the same question. 
/1~2 • The CHA.lRMA!l 



E/CN.4/Suo.l/SR.32 
rage 17 

42. The CHAIR11AN observed that :tv'U'._ Chang could re-

introduce Mr. Dedijerts draft resolution under rule 53 of 

the rules of procedure, provided that the "gentlemen's ac;ree-

ment" on the time limit for the submission of pro:r:osals was 

rescinded. 

43. Mr. AZKOUL notod that Mr. Dedijer had had a 

perfect riGht to Withdraw his resolution during the debate, 

but Mr. Chang might be accorded the right to reintroduce it. 

He therefore proposed that a vote should be taken on the 

question of principle whether the Sub-Commission Wished to 

take action on the problem. raised by Mr. Dedijer•s draft 

resolution. 

44. Hr, GERAUD supported Mr. Azlcoul's proposal. 

45. Mr. DEDIJER explained that he had decided to 

introduce l1is case in the present form because he had 

assumed that that would be the most effective method 

of obtaining the removal of new obstacles to the free flow 

of information. IIe regretted that that had caused procedur-

al difficulties; but he regretted even more stroncly the 

attempt which had been made to misuse his resolution. He 

regretted, moreover, that a new proposal had been made by 

a very recent proponent of the virtues of freedom of infor.ma• 

ticn, who came from an area in which 1 until very recently, 

/practices had 



E/CN.4/Subl./SR.82 
PaGe 18 

practices had :Prevaiied wbich would have reg_U:ired not one, 

but a ctozen, resolutions to :protect freedom of ih!'or:-~tion. 
46. He had Sllbmi tte·d his draft resolution :nierely a3 

an attempt to draw· :public attention to a now form of abuse. 

He had no intention 'ttha!:.ever of :por.m:!. ttinc that resolution 

to be misused. He would. m~ie every effort to' see that" it was 

not used for :pur:poses contrary to his original intentio:::1. 

47. lf~r. CHAUG toolc exception ·to H:r.. Dedijer 1s 

assumption that his draft resolution was beine misused. 

The case cited by that member was only one among many 
. . . 

similar instances. If Hr. Dedijer had not introdv.ced his 

draft resolution, Hr. Chang would have submitted a similar 

:pro:posal. 

48. Mr. AZKOUL moved the closure of the debate 

and :proposed that the vote should be taken on the question 

of principle lrhethel" the Sub-Coltlillission wished to taka action 

on the problem raised by Mr. Dedijer•s draft resolution • 

... : 

. i '. 

/The m8tion 



E/CN .I.~ /Sub .1/ITR .l:i2 
Pc __ ,:e 

The motion fa!' closure of tbe deba.te was a::lo]2ted b.Y_ 

10 vo~~s_to none, 

.!h~L§li!! .. -..Q.Q.TI.Elssion ::leci:ied that it i·Tished to talce 

~IL9.n Z...!r. Ded.i,llrr' e draft resolution by 2· voteE to 1;,. 

w1 th 5 ebstentions. 

Mr. AQUINO explained. that the vote on Mr. 

Azkoul' s proposal had. raisoi. a d.elic.':J.te point of 

propriety. Mr. Ded.ijer had. been Wj thin his rights in 

Withira't-Ting his draft resolution, He wished.. to draw M.i"•. 

Chang's attention to the fact_that, under ru1e 5.3 cf the 

rules of proceiure, 1 t WO\lli ~ve been s::!.mpler fo!' him 

to reintroduce the d.ooument as a nev.reeolution sponsored 

by him, with the 1Ulierstand.ing that Mr. Ded.ijer had. 

d.ielsociatei himself from it ent:trely. Thus, there 

t-rouli have been no need for I-ll'. Chang to propose amen1ments 

to the original d.raft resolution. 

50. The CHAil~mN interpreted. the vote to mean 

that Mr. Chang 't-Toul:i sponsor the .iraft resolution 

originall.y submitted by Mr. Ded.ijer, ameniil'1..JJ the 

operative part. 

51. Ml"'. DEDIJER protested. ac;ainst the reversal 

of the decision on.the time limit. 

52. Mr. AZKOUL said that Fe had abstained. 

from voting because he ha::l not ha:l any d.eciiei vierr on 

the question of principle. 

/Mr. Cha!:fe' s proposal 



E/CH .4/Sub .l/SR.82 
Page 20 

l.fr. Chang's :pro].X)sal was not a new. one in :the United Nations; i:1e could 
.. 

cite mar.,.;:.r similar resolutions, inter alia resolutions nm'l.ber 8 and lO.cf 

the Conference on Freedom of Info:rma tion. The on:cy- reasonable pro.text 

for introducing one nore similar. resohttion would have been the or.J.ission 

of any reference to such practicos in the Secretar-.J-General's Glirvey.; 

Hr. Chang should intro<luco his draft reso.lution after the Secretary• 

General had completed that study. 

53. The CHA.IBI:WI observed that z.tu-. Azkoul's ergll1lent ~"'ei:'1forced 

the reasons against the p-.cesenht+on of such a :resolution advanced 

both by Mr. Dedijer and by t~ representative .of tho Secretar;r- General. 

54. 1!-ir., Cl:IAHG could not agree with 11r. Az~::oul, H,e would insist 

on submitting his draft resolnt..ion and ivould. be J)rc7:pared to introduce 

a completely new draft at the follor."ing meeting. 

55. Mr. GA.HDHI hoped that any e:x:ce:ption to the agreed time limit·· 

would bo confined to Mr. Cha.."lg's proposal, The fact was thr;t llir • .Dedijer 

was tald.ng advantage of a technicall ty in order tq prevent others 

using his l,)rOIJOSal to further their own :roints of Vie1f With which 

lfu-. Dedijer disagread. :But he did not think that ~he ti.nle limit 

oould be invoiced in that case. It is J.X>Ssible that. otter ner'lbers had 

not submitted a resolution on the subject because Hr. Dedijer. hac1. done 

aoj and if Mr. Dedijer now withdrew h~s motion it 

should be open to some other member to submit a new,proposal on the 

same subject. It 'trould be unfair, howeve; to rttsh t"lr. ChanG• He could. 

submit a. resolution the next day. l:Ie agreed -vli th Mr~ Azltoul that the 

subject had been dealt w1 th exhaustively by the United Nations :tn the past;· · 



E/CN .4 /sub .1/SR .82 
Pace 21 

Mr. Ch1.ng should not press hie proposal, unless he :felt 

thet it was vitally necessacy. 

56. Hr. DEDIJ];R reiterated. ~i:;hA.t the nei-T point 

he had. raised. i'Tas a cpec1al case of :iiscriminato:cy 

treatment. Mr. Char..g 1 s proposed. :ira:ft resolution, 

however, was lJ.kel,y to 1.eal 'iri th cases of :iisci ... imination 

against :foreign cor1~spondents which had. elrea:iy 
' . . . 

been amply co·1rere:i by United Nations resolutions. 

Furthel~ore, the personal privilece of exception 

:from the agreement on the time-l:!.m1 t should. not be 

exten:ie:i only to one member, beoauso other members would. 

feel enti tle:l to cla:f.m sil:lilar exeln!'tion. He woul:i 

therefore vote against any such proposal. 

58. Mr. JORDAJIJ' proposed that the Sub-Commission 

should. authorize Mr.. Chang to introd.uce at the :folloWing 

meeting a :locument on the subject un:ler d.iscussion. 

59. Mr. CH..I\NG proteste1. that what \vas at stake 

was not the usefulness of the draft resolution, but 

the :luty o:f the Unite:! Nations to draw public attention 

to malpractices. The argument that his proposal was 

nothing new was invali:l; the :ira:ft co:le o:f ethics itself 

wae not a new i:iea. 

/60. M.r. AQUINO 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.82 
Page 22 

60. Mr~ AQUINO movei the closure of the 1ebate 

on Mr. Jordan's proposal. 

The motion fo~ closure of the debate wns 

a:\oJ?tei bl Q vo.tes to nonet with 1 B.bstention. 

Mr. Jorden'G proposal was a1.onte1. by_§ 

votes to 1, 't-Ti th 4 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 6.25 p.m. 

----· 




